## Attachment A

[DATE]

NAME ADDRESS ADDRESS

RE: Limestone Ridge Project – Local Public Hearing Notice

Dear [Insert Name],

Ameren Transmission Company of Illinois ("ATXI") has filed an Application with the Missouri Public Service Commission ("PSC") for a certificate of convenience and necessity ("CCN") to construct, install, own, operate, maintain, and otherwise control and manage a 138 kV transmission line and associated facilities in Perry and Cape Girardeau Counties, Missouri.

The Application includes a specifically identified proposed route. You are receiving this notice of a local public hearing because public records show you own property located within 300 feet of the centerline of the proposed route.

Immediately prior to the local public hearing, you and other members of the public may attend an informal question and answer session on [DATE] at [TIME] at [ADDRESS OF VENUE] where representatives of ATXI, Commission Staff, the Office of the Public Counsel will be available to answer questions you and other members of the public may have about the transmission line project. PSC Commissioners and the regulatory law judge will not attend the informal question and answer session.

Immediately following the informal question and answer session, on [DATE] at [90 MINUTES AFTER START OF Q&A SESSION] at [ADDRESS OF VENUE], the PSC Commissioners and the regulatory law judge will conduct a formal local public hearing to receive testimony or other evidence from members of the public who wish to be heard on this transmission line project. If you are not a party to this case you may testify or offer other evidence to the PSC Commissioners and the regulatory law judge at this formal local public hearing.

Anyone may attend the formal local public hearing in-person at the location identified above or virtually. To attend virtually, at the time of the formal local public hearing, [INSERT INSTRUCTIONS].

The formal local public hearing is the only opportunity for members of the public to testify or present other evidence directly into the record that the PSC Commissioners review. If you wish to make other written comments or to secure or provide additional information, you may contact the Office of the Public Counsel, who represents the public, at P.O. Box 2230, Jefferson City, Missouri 65102, telephone (573) 751-4857 or toll-free at 866-922-2959, email opcservice@opc.mo.gov, or the Missouri Public Service Commission, Post Office Box 360, Jefferson City, Missouri 65102, telephone 1-800-392-4211, email pscinfo@psc.mo.gov.

The Commission will also conduct an evidentiary hearing at its offices in Jefferson City beginning October [27], 2021 starting at \_\_\_\_\_ a.m., to receive evidence regarding ATXI's application for a CCN for this transmission line project from the parties. This hearing is open for public attendance, except portions the Commission may close to protect the dissemination of nonpublic information to the public. Both this

hearing and the in-person local public hearing will be held in buildings that meet accessibility standards required by the Americans with Disabilities Act.

If additional accommodations are needed for someone who wishes to participate in either of these hearings, please call the Public Service Commission's Hotline at 1-800-392-4211 (voice) or Relay Missouri at 711 prior to the hearing.